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9 July 2024 

 

North Epping, NSW, 2121 

 

 

The Federal Electoral Commission 

 

Re: Proposed Bennelong Redistribution  

 

Dear Madam/Sir 

Please reconsider your proposed redistribution of the seat of Bennelong so that Epping 
Town centre is included in a single electorate. Some years ago the local councils were 
redrawn so that the town centre was merged from three local councils to a single 
council (Parramatta). This was so there was a single jurisdiction overseeing Epping 

To split it now from a federal perspective would be a detrimental step for the same 
reason. Please leave it whole.  

 

 

John Vaughan 
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